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MEMORANDUM: 02-075
DATE: October 10, 2002

TO: D02.B07 EOVTSP and CONTACTS Mailing List
D02.B07 EOV GC Mailing List
D02.B07 EOV GC Participants

FROM: Tom Schofield

SUBJECT: D5480 Technical Memorandum: Termination of TMC Monitoring

At the ASTM DO02.B07 meeting of June 17, 2002, the section agreed that the TMC will stop
monitoring and accepting calibration data for the D5480 test method because there are no longer any active
or interested participants in this monitoring program. Effective immediately, the TMC will stop
monitoring, distributing reference oils, issuing calibration status and all related support for the D5480 test
method.

Please direct any inquiries to my attention.

Tom Schofield

ASTM Test Monitoring Center
6555 Penn Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Voice: 412-365-1011

Fax: 412-365-1049

Email: tms@astmtmc.cmu.edu

Web: http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/

TMS/tms

c. F.Farber, TMC
D. Hooper, TMC
M. Lane, TMC
E. Young, TMC
J. Zalar, TMC
ftp://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/bench/d5480/memos/mem02-075.pdf
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